7/16/2021

LOD Your Ref: TAX/02/21/2038 (SHC4576T) // LKK Ref: CC3/A1G21002339/Qps3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 7096X(AIG) AND SHC 4576T ON 14/02/2021]

Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & I1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Wed 28/4/2021 10:56 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

0 1 attachments (478 KB)

3376_001.pdf;

Dear Hsiao Tong,

We quantify our own losses as follows:-

Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Cost of Repair $1,750.00
Loss of Rental $468.13 3.5 daysx $133.75 )
SD Fee $180.00
LTA Search Fee $7.00
Total $2,405.13

We enclose the following documents:

1) Repairinvoice

2) Proof of rental rate

3) GIAreport

4) Accident vehicle laid-up report

5) LTA search

6) Witness SD & bill for SD fee

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548)

Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smnr

AUTOMODTIVE

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis)

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 3:04 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: TAX/02/21/2038 (SHC4576T) // LKK Ref: CC3/AIG21002339/Qps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SKX 7096X(AIG) AND SHC 4576T ON 14/02/2021]

Dear Hsiao Tong,

The video footage is not available. Your insured had cut into our driver’s path as his lane was meant for
turning right only. We attach the witness SD for your perusal. Thanks.

Regards

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RINgBGAAAAAADI7fewE2MfQpF %2BZo1sw...
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